



# LIENE VITOLA - EVELE

+357 96562312

liene@novumtempus.com.cy

CY, 4521, Georgiou Griva  
Digeni 70/3, Agios  
Tychonas, Limassol,  
Cyprus



## Profile

Business advisor with experience in banking and Investment Migration. Have a critical thinker skills, loyal, positive, motivated to reach the best outcome and result orientated, ready to take responsibility about decision maid. Is a global citizen and a versatile person, easy accepts changes.

## Experience

2019 - Present - Founder and CEO, *Novum Tempus Solutions LTD, Limassol, Cyprus*

Business solutions on doing business with substance in Cyprus, Citizenship by Investment advisory, company management services, legal and tax consulting.

2018-Present — Arbitrator, Limassol, Cyprus

Resolution of disputes in Cyprus as well as in International arbitration.

2018-2019 — Head of Cyprus office, *Vincit Union Group, Limassol, Cyprus*

Assist to establish and relocate business with substance to Cyprus, represent clients interests in island, Family office services.

2011-2018 — Head of Cyprus office, *ABLV Corporate Services LTD, Limassol, Cyprus*

Representing *ABLV Group* in Cyprus: setting and running Cyprus office, attracting new and supporting existing clients. Advising on new business opportunities in Cyprus.

2006-2011 — Client Relationship Manager, *JSC ABLV Bank, Riga, Latvia*

Ensure clients with most appropriate solutions for their needs — classic banking, investment banking and advisory on business planning.

## Education

The University of Central Lancashire, Larnaca, Cyprus — LLM, 2019

The University of Central Lancashire, Larnaca, Cyprus — MBA, 2014

Riga Technical University, Riga, Latvia — *Entrepreneurship and Management with specialisation in Economics* (CEDUC 5th level), 2010

Riga Technical University, Riga, Latvia — *Entrepreneurship and Management with specialisation in Marketing and Sales* (CEDUC 4th level), 2007

## Skills

Fluent in English, Russian and Latvian, knows German and study Greek. Have a high level of skills in communication and management of people and sales.

Owns horses, loves reading, have an interest in social anthropology.